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Determinant Articles

Singular                   Plural

El Pueblo                  Los Pueblos

Masculino El Museo Los MuseosMasculino El Museo Los Museos

El Curso Los Cursos

La Playa                    Las Playas

Femenino La Fiesta                    Las Fiestas

La Discoteca Las Discotecas

Generally, Los sustantivos ends with –O they are masculine and those ends with –A areGenerally, Los sustantivos ends with –O they are masculine and those ends with –A are
feminine. But, there are numerous exceptions like : el idioma, el sofá, la mano, la moto
etc. Those ends with –E can be masculine or Feminine like : la gente, el cine, el/la
estudiante...



Indeterminantes Articles

• Un : Shahrukh khan es un buen actor
• Una :     Johny Depp es una buena perosna
• Unos  : Aquí hay unos vinos fantasticos• Unos  : Aquí hay unos vinos fantasticos
• Unas :   En Venezuela hay unas playas maravillosas.

Quantifiers

• Mucho  : En esta región hay mucho Café.
• Mucha  : En esta ciudad hay mucha contaminación
• Muchos : En España hay muchos tipos de queso.• Muchos : En España hay muchos tipos de queso.
• Muchas : En México hay muchas ciudades bonitas.



Personal Data

• ¿Cómo te llamas?

o (Me llamo) Daniel.
How do you call yourself?
I call myself Danielo (Me llamo) Daniel.

• ¿Cuál es tu/su nombre ?

o Daniel

• ¿Cuál es tu/su apellido?

o Vigny

I call myself Daniel

What is your name ?
Daniel

What is your last name/Surname?
Vigny

Where are you from?
o Vigny

• ¿De dónde eres/es?
Soy alemán.

o (Soy) de Berlín

Where are you from?
I am German
I am from Germany



• ¿Eres/Es Francesa ?

o Sí, (Soy) de París.

Are you French?
Yes, I am from Paris.

o Sí, (Soy) de París.

o No, Soy Italiana.

• Cuántos años tienes/tiene?

o 23

o Tengo 23 años

Yes, I am from Paris.
No, I am not Italian.

How old are you?
23.
I am 23 years old.

Do you have email account?
Yes, Pedro86@gmail.com

o Tengo 23 años

• ¿Tienes /Tiene correo electrónico?

o Sí, pedro86@aula.com



Professions

Masculino Femenine Masculino Y Femenino

Cocinero
Cook

Cocinera Periodista
Journalist

Secretario
Secretary

Secretaria Deportista
Sports Person

Profesor
Professor

Profesora Estudiante
Student



Neccesary Grade

o (muy) bien : Hablo Ingles muy bien.

Very well/good: I speak English very good.

o Bastante bien :Leo en frances bastante bien.o Bastante bien :Leo en frances bastante bien.

Enough good : Leo in French is enough good.

o Un poco : Comprendo un poco de Ingles

A little : I understand a little English 

o Regular : Canto regular

Regular : I sing regular 

o (muy)mal : Bailo Salsa muy mal.

Very bad/poor : I dance salsa very bad.Very bad/poor : I dance salsa very bad.

o Nada de : No hablo nada de ruso.

Nothing of / Anything of : I don’t speak anythig of Russian. 



Verbs SER, TENER Y LLAMARSE

SER
(to be)

Tener
(to have)

Llamarse
(to call oneself)

Yo Soy
I am 

Tengo
I have 

Me llamo
I call myself

Tu Eres
You are

Tienes
You have

Te llamas
You call yourself 

El/Ella/Usted Es
He/She is 

Tiene
He/She has

Se llama 
He calls himself/She calls He/She is He/She has He calls himself/She calls 

herself

Nosotros Somos
We are 

Tenemos
We have 

Nos llamamos
We call ourselves

Vosotros Sois
You all are

Tenéis
You all have

Os llamáis
You all call yourselfs

Ellos/as/Ustedes Son Tienen Se llaman



Verb “Estar”

Yo Estoy

I am        

Nosotros Estamos

We are 

Tú Estás

You are

Vosotros Estáis

You all are

Él/Ella/Usted Está

He/She is 

Ellos/Ellas/Ustedes Están

They are



Differenciation between “Ser” and “Estar” 
Ser Estar

“Ser”verb means “to be” likely Estar. We use ser verb for Permanent 
Qualities,
Profession, Origin, Time, Nationality.

“Estar” verb means the same “to be”. We use “Estar” verb for Temprorary
Qualities, Location and Emotions.

For Example:
For Example :

Soy de India.
I am from India.

Es Italiano
He  is Italian.

Soy  maestro.
I am teacher.

For Example:

Estoy en la clase.
I am in the class.

Estan nerviosos.
They are nervous.

Está aquí.
I am here.

Nosotros estamos en casa.
Esa mesa es de madera.
This table is made up of wood.

Son las dos de la tarde.
Its  2’o Clock  PM.

Nosotros estamos en casa.
We are at home.



Spanish Language Assignment Sheets 

Class VII 2020-2021, St. Mary’s Public School New Delhi  

 

 

Q1. ¿Escribe la conjugación de los verbos Hablar, Vivir y Escribir? (Write down the conjugation of Hablar, Vivir and 

Escribir?) 

 

Q2. Cuál es la diferencia entre “Ser” y “Estar”,Explica.(What is the difference between Ser and Estar, Explain?) 

 

Q3. Escribe cinco profesiones los dos masculinos y femeninos.(Write down the five professions both masculine and 

feminine)? 

 

Q4.Escribe los dialogos entre dos personas. (Write down the dialogues between two persons?) 

 

Q5. Completa  las oraciones con la conjugación del verbo ser: (Fill in the blanks with the suitable conjugation of 

verb ser) 

(a) Miguel ------------------------------(ser) muy gordo. 

 

(b) Paola y Julia ----------------------- (ser) profesoras. 

 

 

(c) Yo--------------------------------(ser)inteligente. 

 

(d) Hoy------------------------------(Ser) 3 de Marzo. 

 

 

(e) Nosotros------------------------(Ser) Indios. 

 

(f) Amit------------------------------(Ser) hindú. 

 

 

(g) Marco-----------------------------(Ser) mi padre.  

 

 


